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Re: Withdrawal of a request for a review of the existing Waste Licence Reg. No. W0020-01
for Scotch Comer Landfill, Letterbane, Annvalla, Castleblaney, Co Monaghan.

Dear Mr Duffy

Iam to refer to your application for a review of the existing Waste Licence Reg. No. W0020-
01 received by the Agency on 18 September 2007 and a likelihood of withdrawal of this
application expressed during a phone conversation with Dr. Jonathan Derham from the EPA
Office of the Climate, Licensing & Resource Use on the 21* November 2008.

If you wish to proceed with the withdrawal of your application, please submit a request to the
Agency in order to do so. Note that there should be a substantial refund possible in respect of
the fee submitted to the EPA together with the review application, as only a modest effort in
relation to the application has been expended on the Agency’s part to date A formal request
in relation to the latter will have to be made.

Should you have any queries, please contact me at EPA Headquarters on 053- 9160662.

Yours sincerely,
7, -

Ewa Babiarczyk

Inspector

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

cc  Mr Donal McElwain, A/Senior Engineer, Monaghan County Council
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